Kells – Grennie Post 316 Minutes May 27, 1988 Meeting Convened at 8:30 pm Commander: Tony Lo Bargo 29 Members Present

Meeting convened at 8:30 pm Commander LoBargo, prior to the start of the meeting Tony Mosca presented with the Legionnaire of the Year Plaque since he was not able to attend the Honors and Awards Program,

The minutes of the April 27, 1988 were read and accepted.

Committee Reports

<u>Americanism</u> – Marty Rosenberg said the following seven schools will be presented with Americanism School Medals. Our Lady Queen of Peace, Saint Christophers, Saint Patricks, Saint Margret Mary, Egbert JHS, New Dorp H.S., and Msg.Farrell H.S.

<u>Hospital Visitation</u> – Vinny Zangari visited Mile O'Brien who is on the road to recovery, Sarge Mason not doing to good is home and in bed. Vinny visited Dudley Troy who is blind and in Seaview Nursing home. Peter Antiaco's daughter passed away and the Post sent flowers.

<u>Membership</u> – Dick Hughes said there was change from last months count of 163. Stated that County Membership Chairman in error at last County meeting regarding our membership payments.

<u>House</u> – Andy Procopio thanked Vinny Zangari & Mike Shane for filling in the excavation at the curb. Bathrooms now back in working order. Help is needed to put up the new legion Emblem in front of the Post building.

<u>Historian</u> – Jim Thoms prepared and completed history of the Post activities for the years 1987- 1988. Anyone wishing a copy should see him This year's edition will not qualify for entering the National Legion contest. Plans to prepare next year's history that will qualify.

<u>Old Business</u> – Ferdi Salvatore reported that approximately 50 people attended the Honors and Awards program, the cost for the food was \$156.70. This amount did not include cost of beer, liquor and the plques.

Correspondence - No Action

Memorial Day Activities – Andy Procopio said members to meet at the Post on Sunday at 9 am. The members will conduct memorial services at the various veteran monuments and at the grave of Richard Grennie. Members of the Color Guard should wear blue jackets and white shirts. On Monday members will attend will attend church services for deceased members at 9:30 am at Our Lady Queen of Peace. Members should get there early as New Dorp Lane will be closed off for the 5 mile running race. After Mass breakfast will be served at the Post. Those wishing to march in the Memorial Day Parade on Forest Avenue will depart Post at 11:30 am.

New Business – Sal Abbaccoco gave a report on the County Resolutions Committee meeting held on May 25th run by Judge Bifulco, Sal submitted the following resolution which were all accepted.

<u>Angelo Committee</u> – Made a motion that the Post should have a pinic, was seconded and passed. Angelo will chair the committee.

<u>Good of the Legion</u> – Jim Thoma said people should be more courteous when people are speaking especially so when we have guests speaking.

Meeting adjourned at 9:40 pm

Ferdi Salvatore